
 

Colegio Tecnológico Pulmahue 

Miss. Yorka Sepúlveda 

SEGUNDO MEDIO  

Name: 

El objetivo de esta guía es que los estudiantes comprendan como hacer ofrecimientos, invitaciones o expresar deseos usando el verbo 

modal would.  Para dudas que tengan pueden escribirme un correo a esta dirección: yorka.sepulveda.pulmahue@gmail.com, 

escribiendo en el asunto el nombre de él o la estudiante y su curso, el horario para correos es de 9am a 7pm. Cualquier consulta sobre 

los contenidos y asignatura será respondida y también en caso de que necesiten material extra. Plazo para entrega de guía viernes 10 

de julio hasta las 2pm 

O.A: Comprender uso de would/wouldn’t para ofrecimientos, invitaciones o expresar deseos.  

 

WOULD – WOULDN’T  

We use would to talk about probabilities and desires and also to make polite questions.  

Ex: I would travel around the world if I have money 

I wouldn’t drink too much water if I have to travel by plane  

Polite question: would you like some food?  

Look at the following pictures and answer according to your ideas or desires.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

What would be the very 

first thing to buy if you 

won the lottery? 

 

 

Where would you live if 

you could live anywhere 

in the world? 

 

 

 What superpower would 

you like to have if you 

could choose? 

 

 

 

 

 

Where would you go on 

holiday if you could go 

anywhere? 

 

If you found Aladdin’s 

lamp, what would be 

your three wishes? 

 

If you could meet 

someone famous, who 

would you meet? 

 

If you could travel in 

time, would you go to 

the past or the future? 

 

What would you do if 

you saw your friend 

shoplifting? 

 

What would you do if 

your friend invited you 

for dinner and served 

something you hate? 

 

What would you change 

about your personality 

if you could choose one 

thing? 

 

Would you tell the truth to 

your friend if you knew it 

would hurt him/her? 

 

If you won a lot of money, 

how much would you give to 

friends, family and 

charity? 
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Ex: I would buy a sport car   

   

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We use would like to … 

to offer things 
Would you like a cup of coffee? 
 

to invite somebody 
              Would you like to watch a film? 
 

“I’d like” is a polite way of “I want” 
               I’d like to go in for athletics. 

Note: Would you like= Do you like. But “Do you like” has a general meaning, while “Would you like” has a concrete meaning 

according to the situation. Compare: 

Do you like to go for a walk in the evening?  -------- Would you like to go for a walk tonight? 

 

Choose the right variant: 

1. I’m thirsty. I would like/like to drink that bottle of juice. (example) 

2. Do you like/would you like rock music? 

3. I’d like/ like a hamburger, please. 

4. He’d like/like to join you at the party now. 

5. We like/would like jogging more than swimming. 

6. My pencil is broken. I’d like/like to borrow yours. 

7. They like/ would like to invite us for their wedding. 

8. She would like/likes him to open the window. 

9. Do you always like/would like to solve difficult matters? 

10. I wouldn’t like/don’t like to pay attention to such nonsense now. 

 


